

Message

From: John Rattray [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0C3134C1C2744B1EA8FF0E5DDD13DFE4-JOHN RATTRA]
Sent: 2017-09-26 8:49:12 AM
To: Margaret McNeil [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dc513b5977e4d7d8c6722582f903610-Margaret Mc]
Subject: draft agenda
Attachments: October 25 2017 agenda v1.doc

Marg:

Please take the attached draft and put the content into the new format. (sorry I opened up and modified the older version). I only inserted estimates of the time required and not when it is (eg. 10:45).